



RAJESH .M

Address: rajasadhanam house, Bitherkad .PO, mukkatty, cholady, the nilgiris Tamil Nadu pin 643240
[M] +91 94875 30793, +91-91595 15111 [E] rajeshpm07@gmail.com [In]
<https://in.linkedin.com/in/rajesh-mani-b57591b9>

Professional summary

A challenging growth oriented position in a progressive organization, where I could contribute to their success not only by my technical expertise but also through my innovative ideas and desire to achieve excellence in whatever I do.

Professional Experience

Professional Experience of 10 years in Welding. Experience of one month training in GERMANY in ALUMINIUM WELDING and Two months training in SOUTH KOREA in ALUMINIUM WELDING

Work History

Apr 2017- 20 Feb 2020

Welder I **Craftsman Automation Pvt Ltd**, Coimbatore

Responsibilities and Achievements:

- Aluminum TIG & MIG welding pipelines
- MIG welding (MS)
- TIG welding (SS)

JULY 2016- 10 Apr 2017

Sub Contract Welder I **Lakshmi Engineers** | Coimbatore

Responsibilities and Achievements:

- Flange welding
- Tube welding
- conveyor fabrication welding
- mixer fabrication welding
- Tig (SS)
- Mig (MS)
- Arc (MS)
- TIG and Mig Aluminum Welding
- Operate manual or semi-automatic welding equipment
- Forklift driving

DECEMBER 2011- JULY 2015

Welder I **AKG group India pvt ltd** | Coimbatore

Responsibilities and Achievements:

- Aluminum TIG & MIG welding
- Aluminum coolers welding
- Aluminum tube welding

JUNE 2010- NOVEMBER 2011

Welder I Universal Engineering | Chennai

Responsibilities and Achievements:

- Train oil tank welding
- steel welding
- Tig and Mig welding

JULY 2009- JUNE 2010

Welder I Petroleum Corporation Limited | Chennai

Responsibilities and Achievements:

- high pressure pipe welding
- structural welding
- 1G, 2G, 5G and 6G welding
- Tig and Ark welding

JANUARY 2007 - APRIL 2008

Welder I Sussex Tea Factory | Devershola

Responsibilities and Achievements:

- Maintaining Motor, Transformer, Generator and all other electrical equipment

Education

Diploma mechanical (2017)

AWS-American Welding Society (22 jun 2009– 20 mar 2009) ITI-Industrial Training Institute (2006-2007)

+2-Higher secondary +2 (2015-2016)

SSLC-Senior Secondary (2005– 2006)

Strengths

Able to work and stay focused under pressure Get along well with colleagues

A strong will power with desire to contribute and succeed Ready to do things differently if it aids better results.

Personal Information

- **DOB** : 30 6 1989
- **Gender** : Male
- **Nationality** : Indian
- **Marital Status** : Single
- **Blood Group** : O +ve
- **Languages:** English, Malayalam, Tamil

Declaration

All the information given above is true to my knowledge and belief. I assure of my complete commitment towards excellence in the responsibilities and opportunities given. I will strive for the success of my team and the organization at all levels, all times and to make a difference in whatever I do.

Place: Bitherkad

Date:

M.Rajesh